
 
FORUM ANNOUNCEMENT 

May 13, 2020 
1:00 P.M., Virtual Setting 

 

TO:   Members, Committee on Small Business 
FROM:  Andy Kim, Chairman, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and 

Capital Access 

DATE: Tuesday, May 12, 2020  
______________________________________________________________________________  
 
On Wednesday, May 13, 2020 at 1:00 P.M., the Committee on Small Business will hold a 

virtual forum. Members will have an opportunity to hear from Small Business Administration  
(SBA) lenders to discuss the Paycheck Protection Program and future recovery efforts. The 
briefing will be recorded and livestreamed for the public.  
 

Panelist List 

 

Mr. Tony Wilkinson 

President & CEO 

National Association of Government Guaranteed Lenders 

Dallas, TX 

 

Ms. Dafina Williams 

Vice President of Public Policy 

Opportunity Finance Network 

Washington, DC 

 

Mr. Brett Palmer 
President 

Small Business Investor Alliance 
Washington, DC 
 
Mr. D. Jay Hannah 

Executive Vice President of Financial Services 

BancFirst 

Oklahoma City, OK 

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Gomez, Counsel for the Committee, 

at 202-225-4038. 


